# FINAL MONTEREY COUNTY ZONING ADMINISTRATOR THURSDAY, JULY 8, 2010 MINUTES

A. ROLL CALL: 1:47PM

Present: Taven Kinison Brown, Zoning Administrator on behalf of Mike Novo

Roger Van Horn, Environmental Health Michael Trapani, Water Resources Agency

ABSENT: Chad Alinio, Public Works

**B. PUBLIC COMMENTS:** None.

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: None

# D. SCHEDULED ITEMS: ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

# 1. BRAMSEN JAMES, E TR ET AL - PLN 090416

Planning Area: Pebble Beach. Project Planner: Joe Sidor. Environmental Status:
Categorically Exempt. Project Description: Combined Development Permit Consisting Of: 1)
A Coastal Administrative Permit For The Construction Of A 1,090 Square Foot Addition To An Existing 5,810 Square Foot Single Family Dwelling, The Construction Of An Approximately 500 Square Foot Patio Area With A Fire Pit And 160 Linear Feet Of Wood Fence; 2) A Coastal Development Permit To Allow Development Within 750 Feet Of A Known Archaeological Resource; 3) A Coastal Development Permit To Allow Development Within 100 Feet Of Environmentally Sensitive Habitat; And 4) A Design Approval (Cedar Shingles, Natural Wood, And Carmel Stone). The Project Also Involves The Reduction Of Impervious Surface Coverage From The Existing 6,726 Square Feet To A Proposed 2,120 Square Feet, Consisting With The Pescadero Watershed Coverage Limitations. The Property Is Located At 3430 Carmel Way, Pebble Beach (Assessor's Parcel Number 008-381-014-000), Del Monte Forest Area, Coastal Zone

Project planner Luis Osorio, on behalf of Joe Sidor.

Discussed recommended changes to the staff report regarding reduction in non-conforming impervious services, new condition added; delete condition number 9 and Indemnification Agreement between staff and committee.

Discussion between staff and committee regarding encroachment.

Public Comment: Anthony Lombardo, representative.

Clarification and discussion regarding condition number 10 between Committee and Staff.

Anthony Lombardo, representative, agrees with changes to condition 10.

Public Comment: None.

The Zoning Administrator approved the project to Categorically Exempt the project per: CEQA 15301(e), 15303(a) and 15303 (e) modified by staff, approve the project based on the finding and evidence, condition of approval and the amendment to the project at this discussion.

### 2. DYER KATHLEEN ANN - PLN070650

Planning Area: North County Project Planner: Liz Gonzales. Environmental Status: Negative Declaration. Project Description: Combined Development Permit Consisting Of 1) Coastal Administrative Permit To Allow The Construction Of A 2,995 Square Foot Two Story Single Family Dwelling With Attached 484 Square Foot Garage, 1,000 Square Feet Of Decking And Garden Walls (4 Feet In Height); Swimming Pool, New Propane Tank, New Domestic Well, And Septic System; 2) Coastal Administrative Permit To Allow Use Of Temporary Residence During Construction; 3) Coastal Administrative Permit To Allow Two-4,900 Gallon Water Storage Tanks; 4) Coastal Administrative Permit To Allow The Construction Of A 1,500 Square Foot Barn With A Septic System; 5) Coastal Development Permit To Allow Development Within 100 Feet Of Environmental Sensitive Habitat; Garding (2300 Cubic Yards Of Cut/1840 Cubic Yards Fill) And Paving Of An Existing Access Road (1,200 Linear Feet). The Property Is Located At 327 Hidden Valley Road, Royal Oaks (Assessor's Parcel Number 129-151-055-000), North County Area, Coastal Zone.

Project Planner Ramon Montano, presented project on behalf of Liz Gonzales.

Discussion regarding matrix conditions EHSP01 between staff and Environmental Health.

Committee Comment: Roger VanHorn, Environmental Health, Discussion and clarification regarding conditions between staff and Environmental Health.

Public Comment: Mr. Paul Mates, applicant agrees with conditions.

Discussion and clarification regarding Standard Conditions, Environmental Health Condition, Building Permits and Termination Period between Committee and Staff.

Clarification and discussion regarding leach field, landscape plans/conditions, Manzanita, hill slopes, conservation easement, 30% slope, legal description between committee and staff.

Public Comment: None.

The Zoning Administrator approved the project PLN070650 to Adopt the Negative Declaration per: CEQA based on the findings and evidence and the adjustments made at this meeting.

# 3. LAVERTY GUY & IRENE J - PLN090304

Planning Area: Carmel Area Land Use, Coastal Project Planner: Liz Gonzales. Environmental Status: Categorically Exempt. Project Description: Combined Development Permit Consisting Of: 1) Variance To Exceed Lot Coverage To Bring Back The Structure's Original Legal Non-Conforming Coverage Amount In Order To Clear Code Violation (Ce060359) For An 81 Square Foot Illegal Addition; 2) Coastal

Development Permit For Development Within 750 Feet Of A Known Archaeological Resource; And 3) Design Approval. The Property Is Located At 26291 Ocean View Avenue, Carmel (Assessor's Parcel Number 009-431-030-000), Carmel Area Land Use Plan, Coastal Zone.

Project Planner Valerie Negrete, presented project on behalf of Liz Gonzales.

Discussion regarding Land Use Advisory Committee Meeting approved project, legal non conforming between Committee and Staff.

Committee Comment: Mr. Taven Kinison Brown questioned legal non-conforming and discussion between committee and staff.

Public Comment: Claudio Ortiz, Representative for Applicant, discussion and clarification regarding non-conforming regarding the project.

Committee Comment: Discussion regarding code enforcement fees, violation and Condition 5, between committee and staff.

Committee comment: Roger Van Horn, Environmental Health, Michael Trapani, Water Resources, no conditions needed for these agencies.

Public Comment: none

The Zoning Administrator approved project and categorically exempt per. CEQA 15301 and 15064 based on the condition of approval, and accept number 5 and retire code enforcement

# 4. CASTROVILLE WATER DISTRICT - PLN090279

Planning Area: North County Non-Coastal And Castroville Community Plan. Project Planner: Valerie Negrete. Environmental Status: Categorically Exempt Per Section 15303 (C) And (E). Project Description: Combined Development Permit Consisting Of A 1) Use Permit To Allow Castroville Community Services District To Construct A 2,800 Square Foot Metal Building For The Storage Of Sewer Maintenance Equipment And Vehicles And 2) Use Permit For The Reduction In Required Parking Spaces From 20 Spaces To 12 Spaces. The Property Is Located At 11301 Wood Street, Castroville (Assessor's Parcel Number 030-222-008-000), North County Non-Coastal Area Plan And Castroville Community Plan

Project planner Valerie Negrete, requested a continuance to July 29, 2010.

Public comment: None.

The Zoning Administrator continued Item 4 to July 29, 2010.

# 5. MCKAY PRODUCTIONS LLC - PLN100235

Planning Area: Carmel Valley Master Plan Project Planner: Maria Lopez.

Environmental Status: Categorically Exempt. Project Description: Amendment To
The Resolution Of Approval Of A Previously Approved Combined Development Permit

(Pln080184) To Add The Following Proposed Condition: "The Director Of Planning May Review And Approve Change Of Use Within Existing And Previously Approved Buildings, Minor Additions, And Modifications To The Buildings And Grounds And Similar Changes, Provided The Changes Are Consistent With The Overall Use Of The Property As An Athletic Club And Do Not Intensify The Use Beyond Levels Previously Considered And Approved By The County Of Monterey." The Property Is Located At 27200 & 27300 Rancho San Carlos Road, Carmel (Assessor's Parcel Number 157-121-014-000 & 157-121-015-000), Easterly Of Rancho San Carlos Road, Carmel Valley Master Plan Area

Project planners Luis Osorio and Maria Lopez, presented project.

Clarification and Discussion regarding septic system plan, waste water generation flow, and revised conditions between Janna Faulk, Environmental Health and Committee.

Discussion regarding Environmental Health Conditions, Use Permits and Wastewater Infrastructure.

Public Comment: Anthony Lombardo, Representative, stated Applicant is in compliance with the conditions with very minor revisions.

Public Comment: None.

Committee Comment: Discussion regarding Septic Systems, Conditions between Committee and Staff.

Anthony Lombardo, Representative, agrees to the revised changes.

Janna Faulk, Environmental Health, agrees to the changes.

The Zoning Administrator exempted the project from environmental review subject to 15301 Class One CEQA guidelines and approves this permit amendment based on findings and evidence subject to the changes made herein.

**E. OTHER MATTERS:** None.

**F. ADJOURNMENT:** 3:16 p.m.

Date Adopted: August 26, 2010

**ATTEST** 

/S/TAVEN M. KINISON BROWN

Taven M. Kinison Brown, Acting Zoning Administrator

TMKB/vc